ORANGE TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS REGULAR MEETING

2028 STATE ROUTE 487

ORANGEVILLE, PA 17859

Phone: (570)683-5836, FAX:(570)683-5541, email: orangetwp@pa.metrocast.net

April 2, 2020

Call to Order:

This meeting was held via teleconference due to COVID-19. The meeting "check in" is attached.

The meeting of the Orange Township Supervisors was called to order at 7:30 pm by Calvin Fox, attending were, Supervisor John Long, Secretary/Treasurer Erika Burkhart, Supervisor Gene "Dan" Fetterman, John and Jennifer Thackray, Pat Brewster, Don Bogert.

Minutes: The minutes of the March 5, 2020 meeting was presented and approved.

Recognition of Guests: Pat Brewster: She had not pursued any more quotes for a "dumpster day." Chairman Fox asked this be tabled until the summer. Don Bogert: Thanked the township for cindering Stoneybrook road very well after the last snow event of the season; felt it was premature to build a pole barn in place of the recycling and wondered what would happen if the Township chose another provider for recycling. Chairman Fox told him the Township would not be interested in hosting another recycling program and if this is done, he would prefer to see it at Orangeville Borough or Mount Pleasant Township; inquired about the status of building a website, Erika Burkhart assured him it is in process.

Treasurers Report

General Fund	134101.47
State Fund	348683.54
Mt. Plsnt Sewer	12516.17 (19096.50 study)
Woods Edge Sewer	8363.38(13694.80/loan)

Bills: Supervisor Dan Fetterman made a motion to pay the bills. Calvin Fox seconded. Motion approved.

Police Report:

Zoning and SEO Report: Erika Burkhart spoke with Chris Bower and he had nothing to report.

Mt. Pleasant Sewer: Erika Burkhart spoke with John Bauer and he said everything was running fine.

Woods Edge Sewer: Erika Burkhart spoke with John Bauer and he said everything was running fine.

Roadmaster: Calvin Fox reported the paving of the parking lot will be put on hold at this time due to shut down issues associated with COVID-19. The road crew is on call for emergencies for the same reason. They put lights on the outside of the south side of the township building

Old Business:

TREE AND DEBRIS REMOVAL GRANT: Calvin Fox read the bids aloud as follows: Certified Arborist \$24750, Belles Property Management \$139500, GM Crawford \$85800, Earthworks \$49619.15. Minutes from Mount Pleasant Township and Hemlock Township were provided. The minutes showed each Township voted to allow Orange Township accept the bid for them. John Long made a motion to accept low bid of 24750 from Certified Arborist contingent upon verification of insurance and understanding of the job. If this is not satisfactory, the bid will then go to Earthworks contingent upon verification of insurance and understanding of the job. If this is not satisfactory, the bid will then go to GM Crawford contingent upon verification of insurance and understanding of the job. If this is not satisfactory, the bid will then go to Belles Property Management contingent upon verification of insurance and understanding of the job. If these qualifications cannot be met, all bids will be discarded and the job will be re-bid. Dan Fetterman seconded. Motion approved.

New Business:

COVID-19 EMERGENCY DECLARATION: There was a meeting held on March 17 with the Township Supervisors and Secretary. Orange Township declared an emergency with an end date TBD.

EXECUTIVE MEETING: There were executive sessions via telephone conference to discuss personnel on March 20 and March 27.

For the Good of the Township:

Adjournment: With no further business left to discuss, Supervisor John Long made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Supervisor Dan Fetterman seconded, motion approved. The meeting was adjourned at 8:01 pm.

Respectively Submitted,

Erika Burkhart

Orange Township Secretary/Treasurer